
August 17, 2016

CITY OF PLANT CITY
Purchasing Department

(813) 659-4270

ADDENDUM No. 1

RFQ 16-034EN-MS
Stormwater Engineering Services

*Bidders are required to acknowledge this addendum in their bid response

The following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses related to the
above referenced RFQ.

Clarification:

1. Should a firm decide to submit on more than one category, i.e. General Engineering and
Stormwater Engineering, then the firm must submit a separate proposal for the different
categories.

2. Agreement(s) will be issued for a one (1) year term with three (3) one year renewal
options.

3. Firms should submit 5 years’ experience on similar contracts.
4. The Bid Label provided in the original bid document has an incorrect number. Please use

the revised Bid Label attached to this Addendum.

Questions:

1. Who is/are the incumbents for this contract?

Answer: Applied Sciences Consulting, Inc., Bayside Engineering,

Inc. and Chastain Skillman, Inc.

2. How many firms will be awarded?

Answer: As per the RFQ document – one or more.



3. What is the maximum number of proposers the City intends to select?

Answer: The maximum number of contracts to recommend to the

Commission for approval for Stormwater Engineering Services will

be determined at the time of review by the selection committee.

4. Is a Required Forms/Additional information section allowed at the end of the

submittal? Or is there a particular place you would like us to put the completed

forms/licenses/insurance information?

Answer: Yes, a section at the end of the submittal is acceptable and does

not count against the 50 page limit.

5. Do the forms count towards the overall 50-page count?

Answer: No

6. It states under Response Format Criteria on page 1 of Section 6 that “The format

shall be in Microsoft Word (.doc) and the file saved in .pdf format and must include

bookmarks for each section” - Our proposals are prepared in InDesign, and not

Microsoft Word. Our InDesign submittal will be converted to .pdf with bookmarks –

will this be sufficient?

Answer: Yes, any format that can be read as a .pdf or Microsoft Word

(.doc) is acceptable.

7. Provide a copy of the City’s current Capital Improvement Plan.

Answer: This is the link to the City website for the City’s Current

(2015-2016) Capital Improvement Plan

http://www.plantcitygov.com/622/Budget

8. Who will be on the selection committee?

Answer: The selection committee has not been appointed.

9. Is there a limit to the number of relevant projects?

Answer: No

All other terms and conditions of the Bid Document remain unchanged.



Cut along the outer border and affix this label to your sealed bid envelope 
to identify it as a “Sealed Bid”. Be sure to include the name of the company 
submitting the bid where requested. 
 

 

                                                                                                                                

            SEALED BID         DO NOT OPEN 

  SEALED BID NO. :_________________________ 

  BID TITLE: ______________________________ 

  DUE DATE/TIME: prior to 2:00 p.m. 

  SUBMITTED BY: __________________________ 
                                                                    (Name of Company) 

_______________________________________________________________              

 

    DELIVER  TO:  PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  
   302 W. Reynolds Street, 3rd Floor 
   Plant City, FL  33563 
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